United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Carlsbad Field Office
620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292 RECEIVED
In Reply Refer To: JAN 2 6 7005
3162.4 (522) et hator it | ESSEAA
NM-0405444

JAN 2 5 2805

Devon Energy Production Co. LP ,
20 North Broadway Suite 1500 SO~ /5 - 224 o/

Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Gentlemen:

We are cancelling your APD, approved November 18, 2002 , and extension that expires November 18, 2004, for the
Todd 23 E Federal #20 well, located 1980'/N & 660°/W, Section 23, T.23S, R.31E, Eddy County, New Mexico.
This is due to the recent resubmission of the APD, on December 28, 2004, at the same location.

Sincerely,

Js/ Joe G. Lara

Joe G. Lara
Assistant Field Manager
Lands & Minerals

bcce:

NM (513,L. Askwig)

OCD-Artesia

1&E-CFO



